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Date 

SOQ - Annual Services Contract for Strategic Growth Areas 
Planning, Urban Design and Engineering Services (SGAO-17-
0003) 

Issue Date:     May 22nd, 2016 
Pre-Submittal Conference:  June 6th, 2016, 1:00 pm 
Deadline for Receipt of Questions: June 10th, 2016 
Proposals Due:   June 20th, 2016 by 5:00pm  

Questions and Answers Through 6.10.16 

1. Q: Who currently holds the contract? 
A:  Kimley-Horn/Clark Nexsen joint venture. 
 

2. Q: Would the prime count towards the DMBE goal? 
A: The City’s SWaM program is only applicable to sub-consultants. 
 

3. Q: In regards to the DMBE Certified Small Business Program, do all the DBEs we 
include on our team also have to be Small Businesses? 
A: Per federal regulation, subs must be DBE certified.  
 

4. Q: Section 4.3 of the SOQ askes for experience on consulting serves of this type, are 
you looking for experience with managing an Annual Service Contract or types of 
projects? 
A: We would rather the comparable projects match the description of services described 
in section 2. 
 

5. Q: Based on the required proposal format, how will “the conceptual approach 
proposed to address them” of selection criteria 3.2.c of the SOQ be satisfied? 
A: The proposer’s conceptual approach will be judged between the letter of interest and 
approach taken on the comparable projects submitted. If short-listed, there will be an 
opportunity to further demonstrate your approach. 

STRATEGIC GROWTH AREAS DEPARTMENT 
(757) 385-2900 
FAX  (757) 493-5439 
TTY:  711 

4525 MAIN STREET 
SUITE 710 

VIRGINIA BEACH, VA 23462 
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6. Q: Please clarify the “duration of the project” requested in section 4.3. 

A: The time period the proposer was under contract for those services.  
 

7. Q: When will the SGA Department become a division under the Planning and 
Community Development Department? 
A: July 1, 2016. The SGA main office will remain at its present location.  
 

8. Q: How much new code writing will be related to the Form-Based Code? 
A: All SGAs will require updated codes as some point, not just the Resort Area Form-
Based Code. At this time zoning updates to the Resort Area and Pembroke SGAs are 
being considered. 
 

9. Q: Will there be any overlap with the current Annual Services Contract (ASC)? 
A: Yes. The current contract has several work orders that will remain active until the 
work is complete. The new contract will be effective 10/1/16. 
 

10. Q: Please clarify what counts towards the page limit. 
A: The proposal front cover, back cover, DMBE Participation Plan and Firm Data Sheet 
DO NOT count and may be in addition to the 25 printed pages.   
 

11. Q: No DBE % Goal was listed, is there one? 
A: We are unable to anticipate future funding sources so there is no DBE goal at this 
time.   
 

12. Q: Will VDOT DBE forms also need to be included? 
A: No.  
 

13. Q: In reference to multi-disciplinary teams, are you looking for one team with diverse 
qualifications or will multiple contracts be awarded? 
A: Only one contract will be awarded.  
 

14. Q: Can one firm or subconsultant be on multiple teams? 
A: Yes.    
 

15. Q: What is the length of the contract and how many previous SGA ASCs have been 
awarded? 
A: It is a one year contract t with up to two one-year renewals. The first SGA ASC was 
awarded in 2014.  
 

16. Q: What if we have further DMBE/DBE questions? 
A: Please contact Ms. Sharon L. Foster, the City of Virginia Beach Minority Business 
Coordinator directly.  SLFoster@vbgov.com (757) 385-4067. 
 

mailto:SLFoster@vbgov.com
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17. Q: Per Q and A question 11 no DBE% Goal is listed, however Section 5.2 requires 50% 
of the value of the sub-consulted work to be provided by a DMBE certified business, 
please clarify. 
A: We understand that dollar values cannot be assigned yet, so it’s impossible to meet a 
set goal. Through the DMBE participation plan we simply want to see the composition of 
the team at this time in order to judge whether an offeror could potentially meet or 
work towards the usage requirements in the event we have a specific project or work 
order that requires it. 

 
18. Q: Do all comparable projects and references have to be from the prime consultant? 

A: No.  
 

19. Q: Are the resumes requested in section 4.2 Team Profile included in the page limit? 
A: Yes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


